MIDDLE SCHOOL DAILY ANNOUNCEMENTS Thursday, February 22, 2018 Day 5

CLUBS and ACTIVITIES:

There will be a quick informational meeting for anyone who is thinking about playing baseball this year in the cafeteria on Tuesday, February_27th during the last ten minutes of 9th period.

Congratulations to the cast and crew of this year's musical on two inspired performances over the weekend! BRAVO! All cast and crew are invited to a breakfast party in room 321 this Friday morning at 7:10 am. Please bring your scripts and any costume or prop materials you still must return while enjoying a donut!

The High School Curriculum & STEAM Showcase will be held for interested 8th graders and their parents/guardians at the Shaler Area High School on Thursday, February 22, 2018 from 6 to 8:30 pm.

The High School Counselors will present to 8th grade parents about 9th grade course selection on March 8 in the auditorium at the MS Open House...

All seventh and eighth graders who are interested in playing Fastpitch softball this spring are to sign up on the list found on the curvy counter outside of the Activities Office. Please include your name and parent's phone number so that the coach can contact you.

The Skiing/Snowboarding Club trip to Seven Springs has been scheduled for Friday, 2/23. If you signed up and paid the last trip, all payments will carry over. More people are needed, and new members are still welcome. See Mr. Herrle or Mr. Reagle if you have questions. Money for the trip can be turned in to Mr. Herrle in Room 310 all week. Please, if you are going on the trip, let Mr. Herrle know as early as possible.

Attention Students: FEBRUARY IS HALF WAY OVER AND ALL LIBRARY FINES ARE \$1.00 FOR ONLY THIS MONTH. Don't be one to pass up this great deal by not paying your fine. Please stop in the library and talk with Mrs. Millard.

THURSDAY, February 22, 2018

All members of the Ski Club are to report to the lobby outside of the Activities Office for their yearbook picture at the end of announcements.

There will be an informational meeting for all students interested in participating in the Middle School play on Thursday, February 22, 2018 from 3:00 – 3:45 in the SAMS Auditorium. Please come to discuss audition/practice information for the play: "Twinderella" – a comedic twist on the classic "Cinderella."

If anyone is interested in being part of the play stage crew, they should attend the play informational meeting. Attendance is optional. If you are not able to attend, please see Mrs. Paul.

The High School Counselors will present 9th grade course selection this week to our 8th grade students during Cultures classes.

8th graders will visit the High School on Thursday, February 22, 2018 for the High School Curriculum & STEAM Showcase. Students please check with your Cultures teachers to find out what period you will be attending the expo—This showcase will also be open in the evening from 6-8:30.

Hockey intramurals will take place on Thursday. Students need to be picked up by 4:05.

Boys' Open Gym for Volleyball will be held at the Scott Elementary Building until 5:00 pm.

FRIDAY, February 23, 2018

The High School Counselors will present 9th grade course selection this week to our 8th grade students during Cultures classes.

Japanese Club will meet on Monday, February 26, 2018 2:50-3:50. We will be responding to the Pen Pal letters we wrote back in December.

GUIDANCE/ATTENDANCE:

<u>STUDENT EXCUSES</u>: Students should report to homeroom and advise their teacher that they have an absence excuse. After taking attendance, teachers will send students along with their note to the Guidance/Attendance Office, where they will hand in their note.

EARLY DISMISSALS: Students should report to homeroom and advise their teacher that they have an Early Dismissal. After taking attendance, teachers will send students along with their note to the Guidance/Attendance Office. Students will hand in their note and be asked to sign the Early Dismissal sheet and be given a green Early Dismissal pass.

TEACHERS: Please assist the students with these responsibilities.